STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councii@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

December 21, 2010

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Daniel F. Caruso, Chairman E)‘i\(/

RE: PETITION NO. 973 - North k’%&ﬁ?c Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public

Need is required to replace and expand an existing structure located at 880 Andrew Mountain
Road, Naugatuck, Connecticut.

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on December 16, 2010, the Council
moved to hold a hearing on this petition.

The public hearing for this petition is scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 10, 2011, at the
Naugatuck Town Hall 4% Floor, Hall of Burgesses, 229 Church Street, Naugatuck, Connecticut. The
Council requests that all testimony and exhibits be pre-filed with the Council and all parties and
intervenors by March 3, 2011,

Publication of notice of the public hearing date, location and time will be published in the Waterbury
Republican and Citizens News pursuant to the requirements of Conn. Gen, Stat, §16-50m.

DFC/CMW/laf

¢:  The Honorable Robert A. Mezzo, Mayor, Town of Naugatuck
Keith Rosenfeld, Town Planner, Town of Naugatuck
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